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MEETING DATE: May 28, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to approve the collection of Parcel Charges for Solid
Waste collection services in Western Nevada County for Fiscal
Year 2024/25

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: All charges will be collected from various County Service Areas and Tax Rate Areas
contained within Western Nevada County in FY 2024/25 as indicated in the attached Resolution.
There is no impact to the General Fund and there is no need for a budget amendment.

BACKGROUND: Each fiscal year, the Parcel Charges are to be authorized by the Board of
Supervisors allowing the Auditor-Controller’s Office to collect the funds. Per Ordinance No. 2319
and as temporarily reduced per Resolution 23-272, the current Solid Waste Parcel Charges will
remain unchanged, and are as follows:

Approved Rates

Single Family Residential $44.54 per year
Multi-Family Residential $34.70 per unit/year
Mobile Home Space $31.08 per unit/year

(In mobile home parks)
Non-residential parcels: $27.19 per ton
By approving the attached Resolution, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors will authorize the

collection of these parcel charges to provide authorized services in County Service Areas and Tax
Rate Areas for Fiscal Year 2024/25 as indicated in the attached Resolution.

Item Initiated by: David A. Garcia, Jr., Solid Waste Program Manager
Approved by: George Schureck, Acting Director of Public Works
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